
Bid Specifications Addendum #1 

Q:  How many teachers/classrooms per grade and how many students per grade are covered in this 

bid? 

A:   Projected enrollment for the 2023-2024 school year is included below: 

Grade Number of Teachers Projected Number of Students 

Kindergarten 13 300 

First Grade 15 335 

Second Grade 15 357 

Third Grade 15 342 

Fourth Grade 15 373 

Fifth Grade 15 386 

 

 

Q:  Will you be requesting samples at some point?  And, if so, how should we address those samples? 

A:  We may request samples from our potential awarded bidders.  Samples should be sent to: 

Dr. Mariah Rackley 
Director of Curriculum and Instruction  
Cornwall-Lebanon School District 
105 East Evergreen Road 
Lebanon, PA  17042 

 

  

Q:  Do you want digital access to the resources with the submission? 

A:  We may request access to digital resources from our potential awarded bidders.  

 

 

Q:  Is there a course list for the High School materials? And will any Advanced Placement courses be 

included? 

A:  This bid covers grades K-5. 

 

 

Q:  Can we submit materials for only specific courses or does the submission need to cover the entire 

scope? 

A:  Materials should be submitted to cover grades K-5. 

 

 

Q:  What academic year will this adoption begin?  

A:  2023-2024 

 

 

 



Bid Specifications Addendum #1 

Q:  How long are you looking to utilize adopted materials? 

A:  5-8 years   

 

 

Q:  Should the need arise, will negotiation to the specifics of your terms be considered? And in what 

format would you prefer we submit any deviations? 

A:  No.  It is our expectation to maintain the specifications listed.  Any addendums to the specifics will be 

posted to our district website by May 26, 2023.  All original submissions should include any addendums 

posted to our website.   


